
 AGENDA 

SPPA Board of Commissioners|amk 

Regular Board Meeting 
August 24, 2021 - 2:00 p.m. 

400 Wabasha Street No., Suite 240 | Saint Paul, MN 55102 

Chair Bennett is calling a meeting of the Board of Commissioners for Tuesday, August 24, 2021 at 
2:00 p.m. Chair Bennett has determined, due to the emergency declared by the Governor of 
Minnesota and the Mayor of Saint Paul regarding the COVID-19 health pandemic, that it is not 
practical nor prudent for the Saint Paul Port Authority Board and members of the staff to meet in-
person or pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 13D.02. In light of the COVID-19 health 
pandemic, it is not feasible for any member of the Saint Paul Port Authority Board and staff to be 
present at the regular location, and all staff and Board members of the Saint Paul Port Authority 
will attend this meeting by telephone or other electronic means.   

It is also not feasible for members of the public to attend the meeting at its regular location due to 
the health pandemic and emergency. Accordingly, no meeting will be held at the Saint Paul Port 
Authority offices which are located at 400 Wabasha Street No., Suite 240, St. Paul, MN. Members 
of the public may monitor this meeting remotely at 651-395-7858, Conference ID: 829 462 412#. 
The purpose of the meeting is: 

Minutes 
Approval of Minutes of the June 22, 2021 Regular Board Meeting 

Conflicts of Interest 
Conflicts with any Items on the Agenda 

Credit Committee 

1. Resolution No. 4700 -  Preliminary Certification of Tax Levy

2. Resolution No. 4701 -  Award of a Contract for the Red Rock Road Asphalt Mill and
Overlay Project located in the Red Rock Terminal, Saint Paul, MN 

3. Resolution No. 4702 -  Award of a Contract for the Construction of a Transload Facility
located on Property Leased by Alter Logistics at the Southport 
Terminal, 801 Barge Channel Road, Saint Paul, Minnesota  

4. Resolution No. 4703 -  Authorization to Apply for DEED Demolition Loan for use at the
Hillcrest Redevelopment Site 

5. Resolution No. 4704 -   EPUC Long-Term Lease Agreement with District Energy St. Paul, Inc.

General Matters 
Such Other Business That May Come Before the Board



SPPA Board of Commissioners – June 22, 2021 | Page 1 | amk 

SAINT PAUL PORT AUTHORITY 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JUNE 22, 2021 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

The regular meeting of the Port Authority Board was held on June 22, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. 
via Microsoft Teams.  

 The following Board members were present: 
 John Bennett Don Mullin Matt Slaven  
John Marshall  Dai Thao Rebecca Noecker 

 Nneka Constantino 

 Also, present were the following: 
Ava Langston-Kenney  Todd Hurley  Ann Kosel  
Linda Williams  Lee Krueger   George Hoene  
Pete Klein Michael Linder Dana Krueger 
Tonya Bauer  Linda Tran Nelly Chick 
Andrea Novak  Laurie Siever  David Johnson 
Bruce Kessel  Monte Hilleman Kathryn Sarnecki 
Eric Larson, City of Saint Paul 
Brianne Hamm, Securian Financial 
Matt Hill, Ramsey County  
Mike Zipko, Velocity Public Affairs 

 Brad Gates, Veritas Family Partners 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Commissioner Noecker made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 25, 2021 
regular Board meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Mullin, submitted to a roll 
call vote, and carried unanimously.   

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

There were no conflicts of interest with any items on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

RESOLUTION NO. 4698 
VARIANCE TO THE PROTECTIVE COVENANTS FOR THE  

ARLINGTON JACKSON BUSINESS CENTER FOR THE INSTALLATION  
OF A PYLON SIGN AT 240 ARLINGTON AVENUE, SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 

Mr. Hilleman reviewed his memorandum requesting authorization for a variance from the 
Protective Covenants at the Arlington Jackson Business Center permitting the installation of a 
pylon business sign located at 240 Arlington Avenue, Saint Paul, Minnesota. 



 

SPPA Board of Commissioners – June 22, 2021 | Page 2 | amk 

Commissioner Constantino joined the meeting at this time.  
  
 Chair Bennett stated that the Saint Paul Port Authority will now hold a variance hearing on 
Resolution No. 4698 on the Veritas Family Partners LLC’s request to the Port Authority Board of 
Commissioners for a variance to the Protective Covenants for the Arlington Jackson Business Center 
for the installation of a pylon sign at 240 Arlington Avenue in St. Paul, MN.  
 
 The floor is now open for comment in the following order: representatives of the Veritas Family 
Partners LLC; followed by any representatives of an Arlington Jackson Business Center; followed by 
any member of the public.   
 
 Are there any representatives for the Veritas Family that would like to comment on this issue?  If 
so, please identify yourself and you will have approximately two minutes.   
 
 Hearing and seeing none, are there any business owners from the Arlington Jackson Business 
Center that would like to comment on this issue?  If so, please identify yourself and you will have 
approximately five minutes in total. 
 
 Hearing and seeing none, are there any members of the public that would like to share a 
comment regarding this topic? Please identify yourself and you will have approximately five minutes 
in total.  
 
 Mr. Zipko came forward to speak on behalf of the Veritas Family Partners.  He stated that the 
Veritas Family respectfully requests the approval of a sign variance for their facility located in the 
Arlington Jackson Business Center.  They have secured support from the District 6 North End 
Neighborhood Organization as well as Councilmember Brendmoen’s office.  They believe the sign 
will strengthen the business as well as the investment they have made in the business center, and 
the facility will be a valued resource for the people living within the surrounding area.  The company 
is very supportive of a bike path along the North side of the building and appreciates the chance to 
appear before the Port Authority’s Board with this request.  
 
 Discussion included, but was not limited to, the basis for staff’s recommendation to enforce the 
covenants, the changing demographics and growing need for public storage, past practices for similar 
requests, the support received by business owners (Sysco Asian Goods and Pipefitters Local) within 
the Arlington Jackson Business Center, and the design and proximity of the sign. 
  
  The variance hearing is now closed.  
 
 Motion was made by Commissioner Marshall to approve the authorization for a variance from 
the Protective Covenants at the Arlington Jackson Business Center permitting the installation of a 
pylon business sign located at 240 Arlington Avenue, Saint Paul, Minnesota.  The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Mullin.   

  
 Commissioner Slaven stated the following:  
 



 

SPPA Board of Commissioners – June 22, 2021 | Page 3 | amk 

 “First off I want to say that I very much appreciate staff’s debate of this issue and the fact that 
the effort and attention was given to champion the enforcement of the restrictive covenants in the 
original documentation that was put into place.  With that said, I do have some concerns about the 
way that the issue has been presented and with the form of resolution.  I have a few comments I 
would like to share and then I am going to offer an amendment to the motion.  
 
 So first off referring to this request as a variance I believe is a bit of a misnomer, the restrictive 
covenants are not a regulatory device, they are not a zoning-controlled device, they are a private 
agreement that runs with the land.  So, I believe the intent of what is before the Board is actually a 
request that the Saint Paul Port Authority forbear from enforcing its legal rights under that 
agreement.  I also believe that the request that is presented is not a request to remove the restrictive 
covenants permanently, but simply to, again, agree to forbear during the ownership by this property 
owner these rights.  Lastly, if I understand the request correctly, it was accompanied by a drawing 
with scale and with some parameters about the location of the sign and would understand from that 
that what the Board is being asked to consider is that specific location, that specific sign, and those 
specific conditions.  
 
 So, with that said, the amendment that I would offer is in three parts:  one is that the motion, if 
approved, be amended to reflect that the waiver granted will expire upon transfer of ownership from 
this property owner, excluding affiliate transactions.  So, if the owner were to transfer the property 
to another affiliate entity the waiver would continue.  If it was transferred to another party, it would 
expire. Second, I would offer that the drawing and exhibit that we have in the Board packet be 
attached to the resolution as illustrative of what is being approved, and third, I would offer that the 
waiver is contingent on installation of the signage in material compliance with that exhibit.  Those are 
the three issues that I would like to offer as an amendment to the motion.” 

 
 Commissioner Marshall agreed to Commissioner Slaven’s request to amend the motion as stated 
above.  
 
 Mr. Krueger suggested that when the sign needs to be removed it should be done at the existing 
landowner’s costs.  
 
 Commissioner Slaven agreed to include Mr. Krueger’s suggestion into his amendment and added 
that the issue would typically be addressed in the transaction between the seller and buyer.  
 
 Commissioner Marshall agreed to the suggested amendment proposed by Mr. Krueger and asked 
Commissioner Slaven for further clarification regarding the process required of the new property 
owners.  
 
 Commissioner Slaven stated the following: “The intent of the clarification to the motion would in 
fact require that the new landowner either cause the sign to be removed or come back to the Saint 
Paul Port Authority and ask for a waiver upon conditions presented at the time.”  
 
 A roll call vote as required under Chapter 469:     
 



 

SPPA Board of Commissioners – June 22, 2021 | Page 4 | amk 

Commissioner Constantino  - aye   Commissioner Mullin   - aye 
Commissioner Marshall   - aye   Commissioner Thao   - aye 
Commissioner Slaven   - aye   Commissioner Noecker  - aye 
Chair     - aye  

 
CREDIT COMMITTEE 

RESOLUTION NO. 4699 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH THE METROPOLITAN COUNCIL FOR THE  
INSTALLATION OF AN ADA ACCESSIBLE BUS BOARDING PAD AT THE 

 BUS STOP LOCATED AT 1500 ENERGY PARK DRIVE, SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 

 Motion was made by Chair Mullin to approve Resolution No. 4699 which was reviewed 
by the Credit Committee and recommended for approval by the Board.  The motion was 
submitted to a roll call vote and carried unanimously.   
 

GENERAL MATTERS 

 Mr. Krueger, Ms. Bauer, Ms. Sarnecki, Ms. Krueger, and Mr. Hurley presented the 2021-
2023 Strategic Plan update.  Mr. Krueger presented an overview, followed by introducing the 
four category champions.  Ms. Bauer presented the goals for marketplace and customers; Ms. 
Sarnecki presented products and services; Ms. Krueger presented people and internal processes; 
and Mr. Hurley presented financial.  

 

 There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:07 p.m. 
 
 
       By ________________________________ 
 
       Its _________________________________ 



 
MEMORANDUM 

SPPA Administrative Committee | Page 1 |TPH:djk 
 

 

To:   BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS              Meeting Date: August 24, 2021 

From:  Todd P. Hurley 

Subject:  PRELIMINARY CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY 
   RESOLUTION NO. 4700 

 
Action Requested: 
Approval of the preliminary Truth in Taxation Certification. 
 
Background: 
Minnesota Truth in Taxation Law provides that special taxing districts (including port authorities), 
counties, municipalities, and school districts must certify to the County Auditor by the 15th of 
September of each year, the proposed tax levy for taxes levied in the subsequent calendar year.  
 
The recommended 2021 tax levy payable in 2022 is: 
 

1. General Obligation Bond Debt Service     $3,851,537 
 

2. Mandatory Levy pursuant to Minnesota Statutes   $2,256,700 
Section 469.053, Subdivision 4, at a rate not to 
exceed .01813% of market value 

3. Discretionary Levy pursuant to Minnesota Statutes  $   105,000 
Section 469.053, Subdivision 6. Pledged to industrial 
redevelopment. 
 
TOTAL 2021 TAX LEVY         $6,213,237 

 
 
Recommendation: 
We recommend approval of the preliminary Truth in Taxation Certification. 
 
 
Attachments:   Comparison of Tax Levy 
     Resolution 
  



 
 

August 2021 

SPPA Administrative Committee | Page 2 |TPH:djk 
 

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

COMPARISON OF TAX LEVY 
 

TAX LEVY PAYABLE 

 

 2022 2021 2020   
      

G.O. Bonds     $3,851,537 $3,849,685 $3,554,391    

             

Mandatory Levy 2,256,700 2,006,700 2,006,700   

         

Discretionary Levy 105,000 105,000 105,000  

     

TOTAL $ 6,213,237 $ 5,961,385 $ 5,666,091   
  
 
 
 

 



Resolution No. 4700 

RESOLUTION OF THE 
PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

[PRELIMINARY CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY] 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 275.065, all taxing districts are 
required to certify the preliminary levy they may impose for the current tax year payable in 2022 
prior to September 15, 2021. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Port Authority adopts the following as its 
maximum tax levy for taxes payable in 2022 as follows: 

1. General Obligation Bond Debt Service: $3,851,537 

2. Mandatory Levy pursuant to Minnesota Statutes $2,256,700 
Section 469.053, Subdivision 4, at a rate not to exceed
.01813% of market value:

3. Discretionary Levy pursuant to Minnesota Statutes  $  105,000 
Section 469.053, Subdivision 6, pledged to industrial
redevelopment:

TOTAL 2020 TAX LEVY $6,213,237 

Adopted:  August 24, 2021 

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 
SAINT PAUL 

By _____________________________ 
 Its Chair 

ATTEST: 

By _____________________________ 
 Its Secretary 



 
MEMORANDUM 

Board of Commissioners | Page 1 |GAH:lkw 
 

To: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS     Meeting Date: August 24, 2021 

From: GEORGE HOENE – SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER 

Subject: AWARD OF A CONTRACT FOR THE RED ROCK ROAD ASPHALT MILL AND 
OVERLAY PROJECT LOCATED IN THE RED ROCK TERMINAL, SAINT PAUL, MN 

 RESOLUTION NO: 4701 
 
Action Requested: 
Approval for the authorization to award a contract to the lowest responsive and responsible 
bidder for the Red Rock Road Asphalt Mill and Overlay Project (the “Project”) located on street 
property owned by the City of Saint Paul, MN (the “City”) at the Red Rock Terminal, Saint Paul, 
Minnesota. 
 
Approval of this action authorizes the Saint Paul Port Authority (“Port Authority”) President or 
his designees to enter a construction contract with the lowest responsive and responsible 
bidder to complete the work as described below. 
  
Background: 
Commercial navigation on the Mississippi River enhances our regional economy by providing a 
cost-effective, environmentally-sound way to transport commodities to global markets.  Good 
road access is integral to this mission.  Red Rock Terminal is a vital link for trans-shipment of 
goods into and out of the upper Midwest and Canada, with Red Rock Road being a vital 
infrastructure link.  This road repair project will retain and enhance the Port Authority’s 
capacity to provide sound terminal road access for river shipments for approximately the next 
20 years to come. 
 
About 20 years ago Red Rock Road received an asphalt road mill and overlay repair under the 
City of Saint Paul’s Street Repair Program. The life expectancy of a commercial asphalt road, 
under frost conditions, is approximately 20 years and Red Rock Road has reached the end of its 
useful life.  Red Rock Road does not at this time meet the conditions necessary to be included 
on the City’s current Street Repair List.  Through negotiations with the City, the Port Authority 
has agreed to become the Project Manager for the Project, with funds provided by the City’s 
Street Assessment Program.  The Port Authority has prepared the construction plans and has 
been accepted into the City’s Public Bidding Program, including HREEO (Human Rights & Equal 
Economic Opportunity) Compliance Monitoring.  The Port Authority, as Project Manager, will be 
reimbursed by the City for all project expenses and staff time.   The Project is expected to be 
completed this fall, weather permitting. 
 
Project: 
The Red Rock Road Asphalt Mill & Overlay Project consists of: 

The removal, subsurface, curb, cutter, castings, repairs and reinstallation of 26,260 square 
yards of bituminous asphalt roadway.  This work includes all the necessary safety precautions 



 
MEMORANDUM 

Board of Commissioners | Page 2 |GAH:lkw 
 

to maintain 24-hour-7-days per week ingress and egress to all facilities on the road. This Project 
will adhere to the Minnesota Department of Transportation Specifications and Standards for 
State Funded Construction Contracts.  See maps attached for location and depiction of project. 
 
Project Management Agreement              (To be Executed Upon Bid Opening-August 18, 2021) 
TOTAL PROJECT COST: $945,385.00 
 
Due to permit, site conditions and operational requirements, construction of the Project needs 
to be completed, if possible, before the end of the 2021 construction season (Nov. 2021).  This 
has compressed the administrative timeline for Board consideration of the BID Award. 
 
The City of Saint Paul has adopted a $1.2 million budget for this project.  The Red Rock Road 
contract will not be awarded if the total project costs exceed $1.2 million or an amended 
budget amount sufficient to fund the project is adopted by the City of Saint Paul.   

 
The City of Saint Paul Department of Human Rights and Equal Economic Opportunity (HREEO) 
Procurement Office conducted a public bidding process on behalf of the Port Authority and 
opened sealed bids on August 18, 2021.  A tabulation of the bids follows: 
 
COMPANY BID AMOUNT 

Minnesota Paving & Materials, Inc. $694,973.55 

Bituminous Roadways, Inc. $702,257.80 

North Valley, Inc. $751,447.37 

FPI Paving Contractors, Inc. $884,879.00 

 
Current Status 
The HEERO Procurement Office received four (4) bids for the project.  The apparent lowest 
bidder was Minnesota Paving & Materials, Inc.  The engineering consultant will review the bid 
to confirm the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. 

Recommendation:
We recommend approval for the authorization to award a contract to the lowest responsive 
and responsible bidder for the Red Rock Road Asphalt Mill and Overlay Project located on 
street property owned by the City of Saint Paul at the Red Rock Terminal, Saint Paul, 
Minnesota. 

 
Attachments:  Maps (2) – Area of Operation 
                          Resolution 
 



 

 
 

 

 

  

Map of Area of Operation 



 

 
 

 



 
 

 
Resolution No. 4701 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE  

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

[AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE RED ROCK ROAD ASPHALT MILL AND OVERLAY 
PROJECT LOCATED IN THE RED ROCK TERMINAL IN SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA] 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul is a public body corporate and politic 

and a governmental subdivision organized pursuant to Chapter 469 of Minnesota Statutes. 
 
WHEREAS, the district of the Port Authority is the City of Saint Paul. 
 
WHEREAS, under Minn. Stat. § 469.055, the Port Authority shall (1) promote the general 

welfare of the port district, and of the port as a whole; (2) try to increase the volume of the port's 
commerce; (3) promote the efficient, safe, and economical handling of the commerce; and (4) 
provide or promote adequate docks, railroad and terminal facilities open to all on reasonable and 
equal terms for the handling, storage, care, and shipment of freight and passengers to, from, and 
through the port. 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Authority seeks to award a contract to the lowest responsive and 

responsible bidder for the Red Rock Road Asphalt Mill and Overlay Project located in the Red Rock 
Terminal in Saint Paul, Minnesota. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Saint Paul Department of Human Rights and Equal Economic 

Opportunity (HREEO) issued a Request of Proposal (RFP) on behalf of the Port Authority and 
conducted an open public process, received sealed responses to the RFP, and opened the sealed 
responses on August 18, 2021. 

 
WHEREAS, the responses have been received, tabulated and evaluated, and it appears that 

the lowest responsive and responsible submission is from Minnesota Paving & Materials, Inc.  in the 
total amount of $694,973.55. 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Authority staff is undertaking the process of evaluating and negotiating 

with Minnesota Paving & Materials, Inc. before the contract is awarded. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE PORT 

AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL, that the Port Authority is authorized to award the 
contract for the Red Rock Road Asphalt Mill and Overlay Project in the Red Rock Terminal to the 
lowest responsive and responsible bidder per the terms of the Request for Proposal, including the 
materials submitted in response to the Request for Proposal. 

 
  



  

 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President or anyone acting under his direction is hereby 

authorized to execute any and all necessary documents to consummate the transaction. 
 
Adopted:  August 24, 2021    
 

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE  
CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

 
 
       By        
            Its Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By        
     Its Secretary 



 
MEMORANDUM 

Board of Commissioners | Page 1 |ALK:lkw 
 

To: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS     Meeting Date: August 24, 2021 

From: AVA LANGSTON-KENNEY  

Subject: AWARD OF A CONTRACT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A TRANSLOAD FACILITY  
LOCATED ON PROPERTY LEASED BY ALTER LOGISTICS AT THE SOUTHPORT 
TERMINAL, 801 BARGE CHANNEL ROAD, SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 

 RESOLUTION NO:  4702 
 
Action Requested: 
Authorization to award a contract to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for the 
construction of a transload facility located on property leased by Alter Logistics Company 
(“Alter”) at the Southport Terminal, 801 Barge Channel Road, Saint Paul, Minnesota. 
 
Approval of this action authorizes the Saint Paul Port Authority (‘Port Authority”) President or his 
designees to enter a construction contract with the lowest responsive and responsible bidder to 
complete the work as described below. 
  
Background: 
Commercial navigation on the Mississippi River enhances our regional economy by providing a 
cost-effective, environmentally-sound way to transport commodities to global markets.  This 
project will retain and enhance the Saint Paul Port Authority’s capacity to provide terminal access 
for river shipping. 
 
In 1981, Alter and its associated companies entered into its original lease with the Port Authority 
and is currently operating under the 2021 Fourth Lease Renewal and Amendment.  Alter has 
partnered with the Port Authority to 1) complete construction of a heavy lift pad; 2) complete 
construction documents and secure funding for dock wall rehabilitation/reconstruction; and, 3) 
complete construction documents and secure funding for a commodity storage and handling 
pad. These projects add capacity to move overweight and oversize freight directly from a barge 
to a train as well as to a truck, provide maximum intermodal flexibility to the Southport Terminal, 
and has the added advantage of reducing fugitive dust and idling CO2 and NOx emissions, which 
improve the air quality for terminal workers and the surrounding community. 
 
The facility currently has some limited rail access and is served by Union Pacific Railroad, a Class 
1 rail line, with switching available to other major rail carriers of Burlington Northern/Santa Fe 
and Canadian Pacific. Installing a new rail spur and rehabilitating the existing rail spur would 
greatly enhance the ability to transload to/from barge and rail for all commodities/freight, as well 
as provide the ability to move oversized freight unable to be trucked over long distances on the 
highway system. 



 
MEMORANDUM 

Board of Commissioners | Page 2 |ALK:lkw 
 

 
Project: 
The Transload Facility Project consists of: 

The installation of 4,596 feet of industrial track and ballast and associated earthwork, removals 
of existing site improvements, two turnouts, two earthen bumpers, two heavy duty timber rail 
crossings, turf establishment, erosion control, and associated site work.  All work must conform 
to Union Pacific (UP) Railroad industrial track standards. See maps attached for location and 
depiction of project. 
 

Port Development Assistance Grant Agreement #1035876     (Executed Feb. 2021) 
Grant Amount: $1,818,050.00 
Private Match (Minimum-See attached Alter Funding letter 
committing to pay all project costs in excess of Grant amount): 

 
$741,271.00 

Total Project Cost: $2,559,321.00 
 
Due to permit, site conditions and operational requirements, construction of the project needs 
to be completed, if possible, before the end of the 2021 construction season (Nov. 2021).  This 
has compressed the administrative timeline for Board consideration of the BID Award. 

 
The City of Saint Paul Department of Human Rights and Equal Economic Opportunity (HREEO) 
Procurement Office conducted a public bidding process on behalf of the Port Authority and 
received one bid.  The sealed bid was opened on August 18, 2021. A tabulation of the bids follows: 
 

COMPANY BID AMOUNT 
Carl Bolander and Sons $2,530,000.00 

 
The Port Authority’s Engineer’s 2020 Sixty-Percent Construction Plan Cost Estimate for this work 
was $1,998,150 for construction and materials.   
 
Current Status 
The HEERO Procurement Office received one bid for the project.  The apparent lowest bidder was 
Carl Bolander and Sons.   The engineering consultant will review the bid, address the $531,859 
increase in the estimated budget, and confirm the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. 
 
There is sufficient cash in the River Maintenance Fund to complete this project.  
 
 
 



 
MEMORANDUM 

Board of Commissioners | Page 3 |ALK:lkw 
 

Recommendation: 
We recommend approval for the authorization to award a contract to the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder for the construction of a transload facility located on property leased by Alter 
at the Southport Terminal, 801 Barge Channel Road, Saint Paul, Minnesota. 
 
 
Attachments:  Map of Project Area 
 Map of Area of Operation 
 Funding Commitment Letter from Alter Logistics Company 
 Resolution 
 



 

 
 

 

 

  

Map of Area of Operation 

 

 

  



 

 
 

 

  



 

 
 

 



 

 
 

 



 
 

 
Resolution No. 4702 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE  
PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

[AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A TRANSLOAD FACILITY LOCATED ON 
PROPERTY LEASED BY ALTER LOGISTICS AT THE SOUTHPORT TERMINAL] 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul is a public body corporate and politic 

and a governmental subdivision organized pursuant to Chapter 469 of Minnesota Statutes. 
 
WHEREAS, the district of the Port Authority is the City of Saint Paul. 
 
WHEREAS, under Minn. Stat. § 469.055, the Port Authority shall (1) promote the general 

welfare of the port district, and of the port as a whole; (2) try to increase the volume of the port's 
commerce; (3) promote the efficient, safe, and economical handling of the commerce; and (4) 
provide or promote adequate docks, railroad and terminal facilities open to all on reasonable and 
equal terms for the handling, storage, care, and shipment of freight and passengers to, from, and 
through the port. 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Authority seeks to award a contract for the construction of a transload 

facility located on property leased by Alter Logistics Company (“Alter”) in the Southport Terminal. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Saint Paul Department of Human Rights and Equal Economic 

Opportunity (HREEO) issued a Request of Proposal (RFP) on behalf of the Port Authority and 
conducted an open public process, received sealed responses to the RFP, and opened the sealed 
responses on August 18, 2021. 

 
WHEREAS, the responses have been received, tabulated and evaluated, and it appears that 

the lowest responsive and responsible submission is from Carl Bolander and Sons in the total 
amount of $2,530,000.00. 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Authority staff is undertaking the process of evaluating and negotiating 

with Carl Bolander and Sons before the contract is awarded. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE PORT 

AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL, that the Port Authority is authorized to award the 
contract for the construction of a transload facility to the lowest responsive and responsible 
bidder per the terms of the Request for Proposal, including the materials submitted in response 
to the Request for Proposal. 

 
  



  

 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President or anyone acting under his direction is hereby 

authorized to execute any and all necessary documents to consummate the transaction. 
 
Adopted:  August 24, 2021    
 

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE  
CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

 
 
       By        
            Its Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By        
     Its Secretary 



 
MEMORANDUM 

 

Board of Commissioners | Page 1 | KLS:lkw 

 

 

To: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS        Meeting Date:  August 24, 2021 

From: Kathryn Sarnecki 

Subject: AUTHORIZATION TO APPLY FOR DEED DEMOLITION LOAN FOR USE AT THE 
HILLCREST REDEVELOPMENT SITE 

 RESOLUTION NO.  4703 
 
Action Requested: 
The Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul (the “Port Authority”) seeks authorization to apply for 
and accept a demolition loan up to $250,000 from the Minnesota Department of Employment 
and Economic Development (DEED), authorization to apply for and accept a DEED grant during 
redevelopment to offset 50% of the loan amount, and pledge general revenue of the Port 
Authority as a loan repayment source in order to pay for demolition of existing buildings at the 
Hillcrest Redevelopment site (the “Hillcrest Site”), located at 2200 Larpenteur Avenue East, Saint 
Paul, Minnesota. 
 
Background 
The Port Authority acquired the former Hillcrest Golf Course site in July 2019 to facilitate the 
mixed-use redevelopment of one of the last large tracts of land within the Saint Paul city limits.  
See the map attached which shows the location of the property.  Redeveloping the Hillcrest Site 
presents an incredible opportunity for the City of Saint Paul (the “City”) and will be an enormous 
asset for the East Side of the City.  The potential of this brownfield for housing, jobs and green 
space on the Hillcrest Site are important for the City now and in the future.  The Port Authority is 
collaborating with the City as it develops a comprehensive master plan. As the owner, the Port 
Authority has the obligation to pay for the demolition, remediation, and soil corrections at the 
Hillcrest Site to make it buildable, as well as the infrastructure, including roads and utilities.  The 
DEED Demolition Loan would be one of the funding mechanisms to take the next step in the 
Redevelopment of the Hillcrest Site. 
 
The DEED Demolition loan program can pay up to 100% of the demolition costs for a qualifying 
site. The Hillcrest Site meets the following conditions and is therefore a qualifying property: 

1. The property and structures are owned by the development authority. 
2. The structures on the property have been vacant for at least one year. 
3. The structures constitute a threat to public safety because of inadequate maintenance, 

dilapidation, obsolescence, or abandonment. 
4. The structures are not listed on the National Register of Historic Places. 
5. Upon completion of the demolition, the development authority reasonably expects that 

the property will be improved, and these improvements will result in economic 
development benefits to the municipality. 

  



 
MEMORANDUM 

 

Board of Commissioners | Page 2 | KLS:lkw 

 

 

Under Minnesota Statutes Chapter 469, the Port Authority will need to pledge general revenue 
as a loan repayment source. The loan term can be up to 15 years and would bear interest at 2%, 
however, interest will not accrue during the first two years of the loan and loan repayment will 
commence in the third year, including interest.  There is the potential for the commissioner of 
DEED to forgive up to 50% of the original loan upon completion of the redevelopment plan if the 
project would otherwise have received grant funding in DEED’s most recent semi-annual grant 
round. 
 
Proposal: 
Use of Funds:    Hillcrest Existing Building Demolition 
 
Loan Requested:   $250,000 
 
Rate:      2.0%, payments and interest accrual start in year 3.  
 
Term:     up to 15 years  
 
Source of Repayment:  SPPA general revenues, with opportunity to offset 50% with DEED grant 

during site redevelopment 
 
Recommendation: 
We recommend that the Board authorize staff to apply for and accept a DEED demolition loan 
up to $250,000 and a future grant to forgive 50% of the loan from DEED, and pledge general 
revenue of the Port Authority as a loan repayment source for demolition of existing buildings at 
the Hillcrest Redevelopment Site. 
 
 
Attachments: Map   

Resolution 



Ivy

Mc
kn

igh
t

Larpenteur

Clear

My
rtl

e

Hoyt

Wi
nth

ro
p

Cottage

Montana

Arlington

Nebraska

Sherwood

Idaho Cu
rri

e

Fu
rne

ss

Lakewood

Iowa

California

Idaho Ave E
Wi

nth
ro

p

Cu
rri

e

Nebraska

Myrtle

Hoyt

Arlington

My
rtl

e

Cu
rri

e

Fu
rne

ss

 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

µHillcrest Project Area
Hillcrest Project Area

0 570 1,140285 Feet

112 Acres: Former Hillcrest Golf Course
2200 Larpenteur Ave E, Saint Paul MN 

HILLCREST 



 1 

 
Resolution No. 4703 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE  
PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

 
[AUTHORIZATION TO APPLY FOR AND ACCEPT DEED DEMOLITION 

LOAN FOR USE AT THE HILLCREST REDEVELOPMENT SITE] 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul is a public body corporate and 

politic organized pursuant to Chapter 469 of Minnesota Statutes; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Port Authority’s Board of Commissioners are appointed by the Mayor 

of the City of Saint Paul subject to the approval of the Council of the City of Saint Paul; and 
 
WHEREAS, two of the Port Authority Commissioners must be members of the 

Council of the City of Saint Paul; and 
 
WHEREAS, said members of the Council of the City of Saint Paul serve on the Port 

Authority Board so long as they continue to be members of the Council of the City of Saint 
Paul; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul has undertaken numerous 
redevelopment projects of industrial sites in the City of Saint Paul; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Port Authority desires to apply for and accept a Minnesota Department 
of Employment and Economic Development (“DEED”) demolition loan in an amount up to 
$250,000 for use at the Hillcrest Redevelopment site and authorization to apply for and accept 
a DEED grant during redevelopment to offset 50% of the loan amount; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said environmental investigation and cleanup work furthers industrial 
development and job creation in the City of Saint Paul; and 

 
WHEREAS, the redevelopment of the Hillcrest Redevelopment site property is 

consistent with the City of Saint Paul’s comprehensive plan for land use in the area; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Port Authority represents that it has undertaken reasonable and good 

faith efforts to procure funding from other sources. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
OF THE PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL that the President is hereby 
authorized and directed on behalf of the Port Authority to apply for and accept a Minnesota 
Department of Employment and Economic Development for a demolition loan in an amount 
up to $250,000 for use at the Hillcrest Redevelopment site to be submitted on or about 
September 1, 2021 and authorization to apply for and accept a DEED grant during 
redevelopment to offset 50% of the loan amount. 

 
 



 2 

 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul has the 

legal authority to apply for financial assistance, and the institutional, managerial, and 
financial capability to ensure adequate project administration. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the sources and amount of the loan repayment 

and security identified in the application are committed to the project identified and the Port 
Authority has the authority to incur debt by resolution of the board authorizing issuance of a 
note, payable to DEED to repay and secure the loan. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul has not 

violated any Federal, State or local laws pertaining to fraud, bribery, graft, kickbacks, 
collusion, conflict of interest or other unlawful or corrupt practice. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon approval of its application by the State, the 

Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul may enter into an agreement with the State of 
Minnesota for the above-referenced project(s), and that the Port Authority of the City of Saint 
Paul certifies that it will comply with all applicable laws and regulations as stated in all 
contract agreements. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the President of the Port Authority of the City of 
Saint Paul is hereby authorized to execute such application as is necessary on behalf of the 
Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul. 

 
I certify that the above resolution was adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the 

Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul on August 24, 2021.    
 

PORT AUTHORITY OF THE  
CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

 
 
       By _____________________________ 
            Its Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By _____________________________ 
     Its Secretary  



 
MEMORANDUM 

SPPA Credit Committee | Page 1 | PMK:djk 

 
To:   BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS               Meeting Date:     August 24, 2021 

From:  Peter M. Klein  

Subject:  EPUC LONG-TERM LEASE AGREEMENT WITH DISTRICT ENERGY ST. PAUL, INC. 
   RESOLUTION NO. 4704 
 
 
Action Requested: 
Provide approval to enter into a 20-year lease agreement with a single 10-year optional lease 
extension with District Energy St. Paul, Inc., or an affiliated entity.  Additionally, provide 
authorization to extend the Energy Park Utility Company (EPUC) franchise agreement with the City 
of Saint Paul for the maximum franchise term of 20 years. 

Background: 
The Energy Park business center was one of the first Port Authority redevelopment projects on a 
brownfield site. The timing of the development was just after the energy crisis of the 1970s.  The 
concept was to create an area where people could live near where they work. The development 
also included a district energy system, EPUC, that served all of the buildings within Energy Park.   

When the system was upgraded from a two-pipe system to a four-pipe system in 2012-2013, all 
but one of the buildings agreed to extend their service agreements for 25 years.  We continue to 
work with the other building owner, and we expect them to reconnect to the system as soon as 
their finances allow for it. 

District Energy St. Paul has managed the operations of EPUC for over twenty years.  They have 
performed this function very well.  Annual rate increases to the customers of EPUC have been 
low since the four-pipe system was installed. 

Current Status: 
District Energy continues to operate EPUC as it has for over 20 years under a short-term 
Management Agreement.  We would like to secure their services for a long-term period of time and 
a 20-year lease seems to be the best method to accomplish this objective. 

EPUC has existing Port Authority debt that could be refinanced with District Energy bonds, providing 
an expected saving in excess of $1,000,000 to EPUC customers over the next 15 years.   The Port 
Authority’s existing bonds would be extinguished by the District Energy bonds leaving the Port 
Authority without any direct bond obligations. 

The Port Authority receives an annual fee of $170,000.  This amount has not increased since the 
four-pipe system was installed. 

The current franchise agreement expires on August 1, 2036, and the current customer contracts 
expire at about the same time.   

 



 
MEMORANDUM 

SPPA Credit Committee | Page 2 | PMK:djk 

 
 
 
Proposal: 
The Port Authority would enter into a 20-year lease with District Energy St. Paul, Inc., or an 
affiliated entity, to manage and operate EPUC.  The lease would also have a 10-year optional 
extension.  All of the EPUC assets would be leased to District Energy and would continue to be 
owned by the Port Authority.  District Energy would have the responsibility to maintain the assets 
and continue to provide service to EPUC customers.   

As part of the refinancing of the existing EPUC debt, the Port Authority will request an extension 
of the current franchise agreement with the City of Saint Paul.  The new term of the franchise 
would be 20 years.  The Port Authority would then issue bonds for District Energy with the 
approval of the Port Authority Board at a later date.   

The advantages of this proposal to the Port Authority are: 

1)  The lease would assure that EPUC has a competent operator well into the future. 

2)  The new District Energy bonds would refinance the Port Authority’s existing bonds, leaving 
the Port Authority without out any direct bonding debt and reducing our risk. 

3)  Our annual fee would be maintained and increased over time. 

4)  The risk, operational and financial, to the Port Authority will be greatly reduced while 
maintaining a consistent revenue stream to the Port Authority. 

Recommendation:
We recommend approval of a 20-year lease agreement with District Energy St. Paul, Inc., or an 
affiliated entity, to operate and manage the Energy Park Utility Company.  We also recommend 
authorizing the Port Authority to extend the franchise agreement with the City of Saint Paul for the 
maximum term of 20 years. 

 



Resolution No. 4704 

RESOLUTION OF THE 
PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SAINT PAUL 

Resolution authorizing entering into a long-term lease for the assets and management of Energy 
Park Utility Company with District Energy St. Paul, Inc. or an affiliate thereof and an extension of 
the EPUC franchise agreement with the City of Saint Paul 

WHEREAS, the Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul, Minnesota, a public body 
corporate and politic organized and existing under the laws of the State of Minnesota (the “Port 
Authority”), previously developed the Energy Park Utility Company (“EPUC”) which consists of a 
Central Energy Plant and Distribution System (the “System”) which provides heating and cooling 
services to its customers (the “Customers”) in the Energy Park area in the City of Saint Paul, 
Minnesota (the “City”); and 

WHEREAS, the Port Authority currently operates the System under a franchise 
ordinance of the City with a term that currently expires on August 1, 2036 (the “Franchise”); and 

WHEREAS, the System was originally designed as a 2-pipe heating and cooling system 
where heating is provided in the winter and cooling in the summer in 2013 to improve the EPUC 
services, the System was converted from a 2-pipe system to a 4-pipe system which allowed for 
both heating and cooling services to be provided to customers at the same time (the “2012 
Project”); and 

WHEREAS, the service area of EPUC is east of Snelling Avenue and includes a total of 
25 buildings including office buildings, a medical clinic, a school building, the Bandana Square 
complex, manufacturing facilities, a Best Western hotel and numerous residential facilities 
including apartments, condominiums, and townhomes; and 

WHEREAS, in order to finance the 2012 Project, the Port Authority previously issued its 
(i) Revenue Bonds (Energy Park Utility Company Project), Series 2012-3 (AMT) (the “Series
2012-3 Bonds”) issued in the original aggregate amount of $7,500,000 of which $7,500,000 is
currently outstanding and (ii) Taxable Revenue Bonds (Energy Park Utility Company Project),
Series 2012-4 (the “Series 2012-4 Bonds” and, together with the Series 2012-3 Bonds, the
“Series 2012 Bonds”) issued in the original aggregate principal amount of $1,000,000 and of
which $200,000 is currently outstanding; and

WHEREAS, the Series 2012 Bonds were issued pursuant to a Resolution of the Board 
of Commissioners of the Port Authority and an Indenture of Trust, dated as of July 1, 2012 (the 
“Indenture”), between the Port Authority and U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the 
“Trustee”); and 

WHEREAS, the Series 2012 Bonds were issued to: (i) finance the 2012 Project; (ii) fund 
the Reserve Requirements in the Reserve Fund for the Series 2012 Bonds; (iii) fund an initial 
deposit to the Capital Maintenance Fund; (iv) fund Capitalized Interest through February 1, 2013 
for the Series 2012 Bonds; and (v) pay the costs of issuance with respect to the Series 2012 
Bonds; and  



2 

WHEREAS, the operations of EPUC and the System are currently managed by Ever-
Green Energy St. Paul, LLC (the “Manager”) which is an affiliate of District Energy St. Paul, Inc. 
(“District Energy”); and 

WHEREAS, District Energy has operated unrelated heating and cooling district energy 
systems in and around Downtown St. Paul for approximately 40 years and was originally formed 
with cooperation from the City; and 

WHEREAS, District Energy has proposed to the Port Authority that District Energy, or an 
affiliate of District Energy, enter into a long-term lease (the “EPUC Lease”) with the Port 
Authority for an initial term of 20 years consistent with the terms of a term sheet (the “EPUC 
Term Sheet”) negotiated by Port Authority staff and District Energy staff; and   

WHEREAS, under the proposed terms of the EPUC Term Sheet: (i) fee title to the assets 
of the System and underlying land and facilities will remain with the Port Authority, subject to the 
terms of the EPUC Lease; (ii) District Energy is proposing to provide funds sufficient to prepay 
the outstanding Series 2012-3 Bonds and retire all of the Port Authority’s outstanding revenue 
debt associate with the System and the 2012 Project; (iii) District Energy and the Manager will 
operate the System for the term of the EPUC Lease and pay the operational costs associated 
with the System; (iv) the anticipated cost savings to the customers of the System is currently 
estimated at over $1,000,000 for the remaining term of the Franchise (approximately 15 years); 
(v) the continuing disclosure obligations of the Port Authority under SEC Rule 15c2-12 with 
respect to the Series 2012 Bonds will be terminated; and (vi) the Port Authority will receive an 
annual fee of approximately $170,000; and 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) of 
the Port Authority of the City of Saint Paul as follows: 
 

1. For the purposes set forth above, Port Authority staff are hereby authorized to 
enter into formal discussions with District Energy with respect to the negotiation of the EPUC 
Lease and the consummation of the transaction anticipated by the EPUC Term Sheet.   

2. The EPUC Term Sheet is hereby approved in substantially the form now on file 
with the Port Authority, with such necessary and appropriate variations, omissions, and 
insertions as do not materially change the substance thereof, or as the President of the Port 
Authority (or any Commissioner) and the Chief Financial Officer of the Port Authority or his 
designee (collectively, the “Port Authority Officials”), in their discretion, shall determine, and the 
execution and delivery thereof by the Port Authority Officials shall be conclusive evidence of 
such determination.  All of the provisions of the EPUC Term Sheet, when executed as 
authorized herein, shall be deemed to be a part of this Resolution as fully and to the same 
extent as if incorporated verbatim herein and shall be in full force and effect from the date of 
execution and delivery thereof. 

3. The Port Authority Officials are hereby authorized to engage legal counsel to 
assist the Port Authority in the negotiation of the EPUC Lease with District Energy that is 
consistent with the terms of the EPUC Term Sheet.  

4. The Port Authority Officials are hereby authorized and directed to take all actions 
necessary to effectuate a defeasance of the Series 2012 Bonds and a discharge of the 
Indenture in accordance with the terms of the Indenture.  This authorization includes but is not 
limited to (i) purchasing State and Local Securities or other applicable United States Treasuries 



3 

or other securities authorized under the Indenture or Minnesota Statutes, Section 118A, 
(ii) entering into an escrow agreement (the “Escrow Agreement”) with the Trustee, (iii) engaging 
an authorized nationally-recognized verification agent and appropriate bidding agent, if 
necessary, for any such escrow, (iv) preparing and sending out any notices of defeasance and 
redemption, (v) authorizing preparation of any necessary bond counsel opinion letters, and 
(vi) taking all other actions necessary to discharge the Indenture and the defeasance of the 
outstanding Series 2012-3 Bonds. 

5. The Port Authority Officials, with the approval as to form by the City Attorney and 
outside counsel, are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver all certificates, 
documents, and instruments necessary to effectuate the transactions described in this 
resolution, including but not limited to the EPUC Lease, the Escrow Agreement, related 
subordination non-disturbance and attornment agreements, if any (collectively and including any 
necessary instruments, certificates and other documents specifically mentioned in this 
resolution, the “EPUC Documents”).  

The approval hereby given to the EPUC Documents includes approval of such additional 
details therein as may be necessary and appropriate and such modifications thereof, deletions 
therefrom and additions thereto as may be necessary and appropriate as determined by the 
parties thereto and approved by the City Attorney and outside counsel to the Port Authority, the 
appropriate Port Authority staff person or by the officers authorized herein to execute or accept, 
as the case may be, said documents prior to their execution; and said officers or staff members 
are hereby authorized to approve said changes on behalf of the Port Authority.  The execution 
of any instrument by the appropriate officer or officers of the Port Authority herein authorized 
shall be conclusive evidence of the approval of such document in accordance with the terms 
hereof.  In the event of absence or disability of the officers, any of the documents authorized by 
this Resolution to be executed may be executed without further act or authorization of the Board 
by any member of the Board or any duly designated acting official, or by such other officer or 
officers of the Board as, in the opinion of the bond counsel to the Port Authority, may act in their 
behalf.  

It is hereby found, determined, and declared that the execution and delivery by the Port 
Authority of the EPUC Documents, and the performance of all covenants and agreements of the 
Port Authority contained in the EPUC Documents and of all other acts and things required under 
the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to make the EPUC Documents valid and 
binding obligations of the Port Authority in accordance with their terms, are authorized by 
applicable Minnesota law. 

6. The Port Authority Officials are authorized to request the consent of the City to 
the transaction described herein under the EPUC Lease that may be subject to the Franchise.  
In addition, the Port Authority Officials are also authorized to take all necessary action to 
request the City to extend the terms of the Franchise to its maximum allowable term of 20 years.   

7. The Port Authority hereby approves the execution and delivery by the Trustee of 
Escrow Agreement and shall pay all necessary costs of the Trustee as escrow agent. 

8. In case any one or more of the provisions of this Resolution, or of the 
aforementioned EPUC Documents shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid, such 
illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provision of this Resolution, or of the 
aforementioned EPUC Documents, but this Resolution and the aforementioned EPUC 



4 

Documents shall be construed and endorsed as if such illegal or invalid provisions had not been 
contained therein. 

9. On any date subsequent to the date of defeasance of the Series 2012 Bonds, the 
Port Authority Officials are hereby authorized to execute and deliver any amendments or 
supplements to any of the documents referred to in this Resolution or other documents 
executed and delivered in connection with the EPUC Lease.  The Port Authority Officials may 
impose any terms or conditions on the execution and delivery of any such amendment or 
supplement as the Port Authority Officials deem appropriate.  The authority to approve, execute, 
and deliver future amendments to the documents referred to in this Resolution or other 
documents executed and delivered in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby is 
hereby delegated to the Chief Financial Officer of the Port Authority, subject to the following 
conditions: (a) such amendments do not require the consent of District Energy or any of the 
holder of the Series 2012 Bonds or, if required, such consent has been obtained; (b) such 
amendments do not materially adversely affect the interests of the Port Authority; (c) such 
amendments do not contravene or violate any policy of the Port Authority; and (d) such 
amendments are acceptable in form and substance to the City Attorney for the Port Authority or 
other counsel retained by the Port Authority to review such amendments.  The authorization 
hereby given shall be further construed as authorization for the execution and delivery of such 
certificates and related items as may be required to demonstrate compliance with the 
agreements being amended and the terms of this Resolution. The execution of any instrument 
by the Chief Financial Officer of the Port Authority shall be conclusive evidence of the approval 
of such instruments in accordance with the terms hereof. In the absence of the Chief Financial 
Officer of the Port Authority, any instrument authorized by this paragraph to be executed and 
delivered may be executed by the officer of the Port Authority authorized to act in their place 
and stead. 

10. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 

Adopted: August 24, 2021 
       PORT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF 
       SAINT PAUL 
       
 
       By _____________________________ 
       Its Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By _____________________________ 
Its Secretary 

 


	Agenda
	Approval of June 22, 2021 Minutes
	Preliminary Certification of Tax Levy
	Comparison of Tax Levy
	Resolution No. 4700

	Award of a Contract for the Red Rock Road Asphalt Mill and
Overlay Project located in the Red Rock Terminal, Saint Paul, MN
	Map of Area of Operations
	Resolution No. 4701

	Award of a Contract for the Construction of a Transload Facility located on Property Leased by Alter Logistics at the Southport Terminal, 801 Barge Channel Road, St. Paul, MN]
	Map of Project Area
	Map of Area of Operation
	Funding Commitment Letter from Alter Logistics Company
	Resolution No. 4702

	Authorization to Apply for DEED Demolition Loan for use at the Hillcrest Redevelopment Site 
	Map
	Resolution No. 4703

	EPUC Long-Term Lease Agreement with District Energy St. Paul, Inc.
	Resolution No. 4704




